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Dear Janet  
 
Petition P-05-971 Relax travel restrictions imposed by Covid 19 legislation to allow 
travel within Wales 
 
Thank you for your letter of 2 June. 
 
The regular reviews of the lockdown measures in Wales take account of a wide range of the 
evidence about the specific circumstances here.  A key purpose of the requirement to stay 
local is to prevent the spread of the virus between communities.  The outcome of the next 
review will be announced on 19 June. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 
MARK DRAKEFORD 
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